(]

north lake tahoe

Incline Village/Crystal Bay Visitors Bureau

AGENDA
Board Meeting
Lake Tahoe Incline Village Crystal Bay Visitors Bureau
Wednesday February 15", 2017 3:00 pm

The Board of Directors of the Lake Tahoe Incline Village Crystal Bay Visitors Bureau will hold
their monthly meeting on Wednesday February 15, 2017 beginning at 3:00 pm. The meeting will be held
at the Incline Village Crystal Bay Visitor Bureau office located at 969 Tahoe Blvd, Incline Village, NV
89451.

Public Comment will be at the beginning and ending of this meeting, and is limited to three
minutes. The public is encouraged to comment on all agenda items as well as issues not on the agenda
during the Public Comment period. Agenda items may be taken out of order, may be combined for
consideration by the Board, and may be removed from the Agenda at any time. Members of the public
desiring to speak must complete a “Request to Speak™ form and return it to the IVCBVB clerk at the
beginning of the meeting. Comments based upon viewpoint may not be restricted by the Board.

I.  Call to Order/Roll Call Heather Bacon
II. PUBLIC COMMENT - Pursuant to NRS 241.020 Heather Bacon
This is the time for public to comment on any matter whether
or not it is included on the Agenda of this meeting.

III.  Approval of Agenda (For Possible Action) Heather Bacon

IV.  Approval of January Board Minutes (For Possible Action) Heather Bacon

V.  Approval of Robert Purdy to Replace Fred Findlin as Heather Bacon
Incline Village Hotel Casino Board Representative
(For Possible Action)
VI.  Presentation and Discussion on NLT Coop 2016/17 Jason Neary/
Conference Sales Efforts JT Thompson
VII. Discussion on March Board Retreat Objectives Heather Bacon/

Andy Chapman

VIII. Review of January Financial Statements Andy Chapman
(For Possible Action)

IX. Review of February Dashboard Report Andy Chapman

X.  Coop Departmental Reports Andy Chapman



IL

III.

IV.

VL

north lake tahoe

Incline Village/Crystal Bay Visitors Bureau

BOARD MEETING MINUTES
Wednesday, January 18,2017

Call to Order/Roll Call.

The Incline Village Crystal Bay Visitors Burecau Board Meeting was called to order at
3:10 p.m. by Chair Bacon. Roll call was taken and the following members were present:
Heather Bacon, Lee Weber-Koch, Blane Johnson, Fred Findlen, and Legal Counsel, Jason
Guinasso. Staff in attendance: Incline Village Crystal Bay Visitor Bureau CEO/President,
Andy Chapman; Operations & Finance Director, Ava Hinojosa. Guests: Robert Purdy, new
General Manager for the Hyatt Lake Tahoe.

PUBLIC COMMENT- Pursuant to NRS 241-020
Public comment was called by Chair Bacon. Being no comments, the meeting continued.

Approval of Agenda
Motion to extend a flexible agenda by Lee Weber-Koch. Second by Blane Johnson.
Approved.

Approval of Board Minutes of November 16,2016 Meeting
Motion to approve November Minutes as presented by Blane Johnson. Second by Lee
Weber-Koch. Approved.

Review of December Financial Statement

CEO Chapman highlighted several items on the P&L Budget vs. Actual report: Merchandise
Sales 96% over budget due to increased sales, 41% over YTD; Fund Transfers were 9% over
budget due to higher than expected October TOT Collections, 5% over YTD; Concierge was
under budget by 61% due to lower than expected tour sales, 8% under YTD; Maintenance &
Janitorial was 45% under budget as a true savings to budget; Travel & Lodging under budget
due to credit from NLTMC for registration expenses; and Grant Expense was over budget due
to timing and lower grant awarded amount by Travel Nevada.

Motion to approve December Financial Statement as submitted by Blane Johnson.
Second by Lee Weber-Koch. Approved.

Review and Discussion on FY 2016/17 Budget Reforecast

CEO Chapman distributed and explained the Budget Year-to-Date Variance report of a
5-month actual and 7-month forecast. Next Forecast will be prepared in 3-months.

Motion to approve FY 2016/17 Budget Reforecast as presented by Lee Weber-Koch.
Second by Blane Johnson. Approved.

P1 / Board Minutes

Tv-1



VII.  Review of $150K Supplemental Budget Use
CEO Chapman distributed a report with explanation of increased funds to the North Lake
Tahoe Marketing Cooperative as directed by Board members last month. Two directives were
given to implement funds: Ability to be flexible, and to maximize the opportunities that are
current. Summary details are outlined in report and we have started applying the capital.

VIIL.  2017/18 Budget Development Timeline
CEO Chapman circulated an informative timeline schedule for board members review.

IX. Review of January Dashboard Report
CEO Chapman introduced a new formatted Dashboard Report to be used as a quick snapshot
highlighting monthly Revenues and Statistics with a FY comparison.

X. North Lake Tahoe Marketing Cooperative: Departmental Reports

a.

Conference Sales - the conference sales staff attended a number of key meetings
and industry events. An activity narrative was submitted for review. Chair Bacon
asked that the Conference Sales Team attend a future meeting, possibly every
quarter, to review their activities.

Leisure Sales — CEO Chapman stated that a Leisure Sales report was not
included as Sarah Winters, Leisure Sales Director, has been out of the country on
a UK Sales Mission. A NLT Domestic Ski FAM is planned for January 24 - 26.

Website Content - CEO Chapman distributed the GTN website statistics for
board review and comment.

Communications / Social - The Abbi Agency submitted a detailed report that
outlined the marketing and social media efforts for December. The report listed
the Media Relations Results as 30-Total Placements with a Total Reach of 25M
and a $700k Publicity Value. Placement highlights were Los Angeles Times and
San Francisco Chronicle with marketing message, Ski Tahoe. A successful aim
to reach more than 100k Facebook Fans by promoting giveaways was realized.

Advertising — The Augustine Agency was asked to develop a creative message
for GTN website. The new campaign It'’s Human Nature was implemented using
photographic images with message as sliders on the home page. Statistics were
distributed for media ads targeting interested drive-market areas such as southern
California, northern California, and Nevada.

XI. Management Reports

a.

Operations and Finance
Operations & Finance Director Hinojosa summarized December statistics for the
Visitor Information Center. Traffic counts were strong with 1,518 walk-in guests
in December, 65% over previous year and 3% over YTD. December Guest
Service Call Volume was 910 calls compared to 790 calls for combined months
of November and December from previous year when we started tracking.
Merchandise Sales 98% over budget due to holiday shopping and lift ticket sales
Lift Ticket Sales remained strong with 97% up compared to previous year.
P2 / Board Minutes

FV-



XIIL

XIIL

X1V,

XV.

Vacation Planners mailed to potential guests was 275% up from last year.
Visitor Center signage project was completed with the installation of exterior
lighted billboards and museum quality story panels. The new Art Exhibit is
scheduled to open on February 1 featuring 4-artists in 4-different mediums, A
Meet the Artists reception is planned for Friday, February 17.

. Business Development Management

Business Development Manager Peterson attended a China Ready program at
Squaw Resort and prepared a PPT presentation on the region that was submitted
to our China representative for sales training in Shanghai. Peterson generated an
RFP for a Riskalyze event of 1000 attendees to be held November 15-17 at the
Hyatt Regency Lake Tahoe. He launched a ski shop promotion in LA and Austin
to raffle off a Stay Package for two and also filmed a segment with Mountain
Resort Television highlighting the Visitors Center, Activity Tickets and Village
Concierge programs,

CEO Written Report

CEO Chapman distributed his Activities Report for review and discussion.
Chapman represents IVCBVB by attending various meetings and participation in
specific projects with a number of local and regional agencies and organizations.

Old Business

a.

Robert Purdy, new Hyatt General Manager, will be appointed at the February
meeting as an [IVCBVB board member replacing outgoing Fred Findlen.

New Business

a,

b.

Board Retreat is planned for half day on Wednesday, March 15" and will be
hosted by Thunderbird Lodge team.

Lee Weber-Koch announced that Tahoe Solutions has relocated and is now
operating in a larger space. Grand Opening is being planned.

PUBLIC COMMENTS - Pursuant to NRS 241.020

(This is the time for the Public to comment on any matter, whether or not it is included on the
Agenda of this Meeting.) Public comment was called by Chair Bacon. Being no comments,
the meeting continued.

Adjournment
Motion by Blane Johnson to adjourn the meeting. Second by Lee Weber-Koch.
Motion Approved. Meeting adjourned at 4:30 p.m.

Next Board Meeting is scheduled for Wednesday, February 15, 2017 at 3:00 p.m.

Respectfully submitted by:
Ava Hinojosa

P3 / Board Minutes

Fv-3



- Q
9

HYATT

DATE: February 7, 2017
TO: Heather Bacon- IVCBVB Board Chair

FROM: Robert Purdy-General Manager-Hyatt Regency Lake
Tahoe Resort, Spa and Casino

SUBJECT: IVCBVB Board Seat Nominations

Heather, please convey to the IVCBVB Board that I, Robert Purdy,
General Manager-Hyatt Regency Lake Tahoe, would like to be
considered for nomination for the Incline Village Resort Casino property
seat.

Sincerely

Robert Purdy
General Manager
Hyatt Regency Lake Tahoe Resort, Spa & Casino

-1



IVCBVRB Board Retreat
March 15%, 2016

Board Strategic Visioning Discussion Summary

Primary Focus Areas
1. Marketing: Keep Focused on being a “Destination” and Ability to Quantify Marketing
Success. Continue and enhance North Lake Tahoe Marketing Cooperative relationship.
a. Maintain Core Markets
i. Leverage other S$ opportunities
ii. Leverage regional partnerships
b. Develop and Support Emerging Markets
i. Capitalize on regional growth
1. Domestic and regional air lift
ii. Enhanced and viable asset to national and international tourism efforts
¢. Year Round Focus
i. Continue to focus on “year round” opportunities
fi. Expanded focus on Spring/Fall travel period
jii. Clearly defined and recognized year round destination vs “country club
community”

2. Special Events
a. Enhance participation and support of special events
b. Pursue targeted event sponsorships
c. ldentify available resource allocation

3. Enhance Visitor Assets
a. Transportation Enhancements
i. Transportation integrated with North shore brand
ii. Trailhead connectivity with transportation assets
iii. Successful transit system with extended Night Rider service
iv. Integration with regional transit marketing efforts
b. Diamond Peak Master Plan
i. Support for increased visitor assets associated with DP Master Plan
c. Community Assets for Visitor Use
i. Define and promote beach access policies
il. Promotion of IVCB activity trail systems
d. Visitor/Welcome Center
i. Create “one stop shop” for diverse visitor and local needs
ii. Grow center revenues
iti. Create immersive guest experience {Jackson Hole model”

Vi~



4. Political Strategy

a.

b.

C.

Legislative Advocacy
i. Develop a defined platform
it. Focused effort on legislative relationships
iii. Increased transit funding (RTC)
iv. Support of visitor-servicing infrastructure enhancements
Business Advocacy
i. Convener of community partnerships (IVGID, ICBA)
fi. Increased community grant opportunities
True Integration of Incline Village & Crystal Bay Communities
i. Provide support and leadership in community focused efforts

5. Financial Performance

SRS

Accurate financial reporting/accountability
Developed efforts on financial sustainability
Protect reserve funds

Grow non-TOT funds

Leverage partner $$

VEF-}



Financial Summary Report
February 10", 2017

January Month End Variance Report
REVENUE

R250 Fund Transfer: 22% over budget due to higher than expected December TOT
collections plus quarterly Home Owner payments
R274 Grants: Over budget due to timing of Travel Nevada grant payment

EXPENSES

0305 Payroll: 5% over budget due to bi-annual commission payouts

0401 Maintenance/Janitorial: 38% under budget. Savings to budget

0422 Printing: Over budget to timing of invoice payments for printed materials
0622 Advertising Coop: Over budget due to increased Coop funding

0623 Regional Marketing Programs: Over budget due to timing

0691 Shuttle Subsidy/Sponsorship: Under budget due to timing

0751 Concierge Expense: Under budget due to lower concierge sales

0800 Grant Expense: Over budget due to timing of invoice payment

January Year to Date Variance Report
REVENUE

46000 Merchandise Sales: 35% over budget due to strong merchandise sales
R277 Concierge Sales: 8% under budget due to lower tour sales

R250 Fund Transfer: 5% over budget due to strong TOT collections

R274 Grants: Under budget due to timing of Travel Nevada grant payments

COST OF GOODS

50000 Cost of Goods Sold: 15% over budget due to higher merchandise sales costs

EXPENSES

0305 Payroll: 3% over budget due to increased hourly + commission payouts

0501 Travel & Lodging: Under budget to credit from NLT Coop for travel expenses
0622 Advertising Coop: Over budget due to increased Coop funding

0623 Regional Marketing Programs: Under budget due to timing of vendor payouts
0689 WEB Development: Under budget due to timing

0691 Shuttle Subsidy/Sponsorship: Under budget due to timing

0751 Concierge Expense: Under budget due to lower tour sales

VIE-1-



11:14 AM INCLINE VILLAGE CRYSTAL BAY VISITORS BUREAU

02/1317 Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual
Accrual Basis January 2017
Jan 17 Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget
Qrdinary ncome/Expense
Income
POS Sales
46000 - Merchandise Sales 2,666.28 2,880.00 -213.72 92.6%
R277 - Concierge -140.00 2,000.00 -2,140.00 _ -7.0%
Total POS Sales 2,526.28 4,880.00 -2,353.72 51.8%
R250 - Fund Transfers 59,953.62 49.235.00 10,718.62 121.8%
R252 - Interest Income 35.98 30.00 5.98 119.9%
R269 - On Hold Messaging 100.00 25.00 75.00 400.0%
R274 - Grants 5,000.00 0.00 5,000.00 100.0%
R290 - Consignment Sales 31.50 0.00 31.50 - _lOG.O%
Total Income 67,647.38 54,170.00 13,477.38 124.9%
Cost of Goeds Soid
50000 - Cost of Goods Sold (Cost of Goods Sold) 1,896.46 1,930.00 -33.54 98.3%
52900 - Purchases - Resale Items 220.06 o
Total COGS 2,116.46 1,930.00 186.46 1097%
Gross Prefit 65,530.92 52,240.00 13,290.92 125.4%
Expense
0400 - Uilities {Utilitics)
0403 - Utilitics- Water & Refuse 290.77 290.60 0.77 100.3%
0402 - Utilities-Gas & Heat 198.40 200.60 -1.60 99.2%
0401 - Utilities- Electric 210.36 208.00 2.36 101.1%
Totai 0400 - Utitities (Utilities) 699.53 698.00 1.53 100.2%
0305 + Payrotl 26,844.77 25,552.00 1,292.77 105.1%
0313 - Emplovers Insurance of Nevada 67.67 70.60 -2.33 96.7%
0314 - State Employer Taxes 28724 125.00 162.24 229.8%
03135 - Federal Unemployment 146.12 42.00 104.12 347.9%
0316 - Public Employees Retirement Sys 6,178.56 6,280.00 -101.44 98.4%
0319 - Employer Medicare/Soc Sec 500.97 375.00 52597 240.3%
0320 - Health Insurance 2,796.63 3,130.00 -333.37 89.3%
0321 - Employee Training ¢.0¢ 500.00 -500.00 0.0%
0405 - Bank & Cr Card Charges 523.30 244.00 279.30 214.5%
0410 - Office Supplies & Expenses 34958 500.00 -150.42 69.9%
0411 - Mamtenance/Janitorial 1,797.84 2,900.00 -1,102.16 62.0%
0412 - IT - Computcers 150.00 333.00 -183.00 45.0%
0415 - Misc, Sales Tax {Sales Tax Paid on Purc... 0.00 500.00 -500.00 0.0%
0420 - Postage & Freiglt 165.99 £66.00 -0.01 160.0%
0421 - Communications 798.82 833.00 -34.18 95.9%
0422 - Printing Expenses 1,962.50 G.00 1,962.50 160.0%
0430 - Building Repairs & Insurance 375.00 0.00 375.00 100.0%
0451 - Legal & Accounting Services 2,559.00 2,790.00 -231.00 91.7%
0461 - Remote Offices 3,500.00 3,500.00 0.00 100.0%
0462 - Equipiment Lease & Maint. 54515 166.00 379.15 328.4%
0470 + Misc. Expenses 0.00 250.00 -250.00 0.0%
0473 - Dues & Subscriptions 145.00 1,000.00 -855.00 14.5%
0501 - Travel & Lodging .00 500.00 -500.00 0.0%
0505 - Local Transpertation/Car 0.00 166.60 -166.00 0.0%
0507 - Meeting Expenscs 0.00 604.00 -604.00 0.0%
0622 - Advertising Co-op 74,250.00 36,750.00 37,500.00 202.0%
0623 - Regional Marketing Programs 1,984.00 500.00 1,484.00 396.8%
0650 - Payroll Expense 187.50 125.00 62.50 150.0%
0691 - Shuttle Subsiday/Sponsorship 0.00 6,000.00 -6,000.00 0.0%
0733 - On-Hold Messaging 115.71 108.00 7.7% 107.1%
0751 - Concierge Expense 0.00 1,760.00 -1,760.¢0 0.0%
0800 - Grant Expenses 3,141.82
59900 - POS Inventory Adj -Merchandise 686.91 0.00 686.91 100.0%
Total Expense 131,159.61 96,467.00 34,692.61 §36;0%
Net Ordinary Income -65,628.69 -44,227.00 -2 17,740 1 .69 148.4%

Net Income -65,628.69 -44,227,0¢ -21,401.69 148.4%




11349 AM
02/13/17

Accrual Basis

INCLINE VILLAGE CRYSTAL BAY VISITCRS BUREAU
Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual

July 2016 through January 2017

Ordinary Income/Expense

Income

POS Sales
46000 - Merchandise Sales
R277 - Concierge

Total POS Sales

R250 -
R232 -
R269 -
R270 -
R273 -
R274 -
R290 -

Fund Transfers

Interest Inceine

On Hold Messaging
Miscellaneous Revenue

Marketing Reimbursements (MILO  NL...

Grants
Consignmeni Sales

Total Income

Cost of Goods Sold
50000 - Cost of Goods Sold (Cost of Goods Sold)

52900 - Purchases - Resale [tems

Total COGS

Gross Profit

Expense
0400 -

Utilitics (Utilitics)

0403 - Utilities- Water & Refuse
0402 - Utilities-Gas & Heat
0401 - Utilities- Electric

(400 - Utilities (Utilities) - Other

Total G400 - Utilities (Utilities)

0305 -

0313 -
0314 -
0315 -
0316 -
0319
0320
+ Employee Training
0405 -
0410 -

0321

0411

0422

0451

0461

0462 -
0470 -
0473 -
0474 -
0501 -
(504 -
0505 -
0507 -
- Hospitality in Market

0601

Payroll

Employers Insurance of Nevada
State Employer Taxes

Federal Unemploymesnt

Public Employecs Retirement Sys
Employer Medicare/Soc Sec
Heaith Insurance

Bank & Cr Card Charges
Office Supplies & Expenses

- Maintenance/Janitorial
0412
0415 -
0420 -
0421 -
- Printing Expenses
0430 -

iT - Computers

Misc, Sales Tax {Sales Tax Paid on Purc...
Postage & Freight

Communications

Building Repairs & nsurance

- Legal & Accounting Services
046G -
+ Remote Offices

Contract Services

Equipment Lease & Maint.
Misc. Expenses

Dues & Subscriptions
License & Fees

Travel & Lodging
Registrations

Local Transportation/Car
Meceting Expenses

0601.5 - In House
0601 - Hospitality in Market - Other

Totai 0601 - Hospitality in Market

Jui'l6 - Jan 17

34,511.16

7 231,285.60

265,796.76

983,524.09
278.59
200.00

2,918.96

¢.00
5,000.00
1,183.0¢

1,258,901.40

19,651.38
L. 000

| 20,091.38
1,238,810.02

2,162.47
565.56
1L,191.77
-27.52

3.892.28
184,921.91

585.69
802.69
31170
43,983.90
6,395.19
19,105.05
1,041.25
15,660.45
5,175.95
12,096.63
2,058.46
6.97
979.94
6,040.92
4.817.17
5,296.41
24,055.00
775.0C
24,500.00

1,523.64
2,513.14
3,142.49
121.25
1,412.42
2,413.00
2145
1,546.31

3,761.38
272.62

4,034.0C

Budget

25,440.00

~252,382.00

277,822.00

932,363.00
210.00
175.00

2,000.00
2,500.00
15,600.00
0.00

1,230,070.00
17,045.00

17,045.00
1,213,025.006

2,030.00
900.00
1,456.00

4,386.00
178,864.00

490,00
875.00
294.00
43,950.00
2,625.00
21,810.00
1,500.00
13,892.00
3,500.00
9,800.00
2,331.00
1,500.06
1,162.00
5,831.00
560,00
7,500.00
19,530.60
1,500.60
24,500,060

1,162.00
1,750.00
3,000.00

100.00
7,750.00
2,000.00
1,162.00
4,228.00

G.00

3,800.00

3.860.00

VILE 3

$ Over Budget % of Budget

9,071.16 135.7%
-21,096.40 91.6%

-12,025.24 95.7%

51,161.09 105.5%

68.59 132.7%

25.00 114.3%

918.96 145.9%

-2,500.00 0.0%

-10,000.00 33.3%

1,183.00 160.0%

28,831.40 102.3%

2,606.38 115.3%

3,046.38 117.9%

25,785.02 102.1%
132.47 166.5%
-334.44 62.8%
-264.23 8:.9%

-493.72 88.7%

6,057.91 103.4%

95.69 119.5%

-72.31 91.7%

17.70 166.0%

33.60 160.1%

3,770.1%9 243.6%

-2,804.95 87.2%

-458.75 69.4%

1,768 .45 112.7%

1,675.95 147.9%

2,296.63 123.4%

-272.54 88.3%

-1,493.03 0.5%

-182.06 84.3%

20992 103.6%

4,317.17 963.4%

-2,203.59 70.6%

4,525.00 123.2%

-725.00 51.7%

0.0¢ 100.6%

361.64 131.1%

763.14 143.6%

142.4% 104.7%

2125 121.3%

-6,337.58 18.2%

413.00 120.7%

-1,140.55 1.8%

-2,678.6% 36.6%
3,761.38 100.0%
-3,527.38 7.2%

234.00 106.2%

Page §



119 AK
02/13117

Accrual Basias

INCLINE VILLAGE CRYSTAL BAY VISITORS BUREAU

Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual

July 2016 through January 2017

0622 - Advertising Co-op

0623 - Regional Marketing Programs
0650 - Payroll Expense

0689 - WEB Development

0690 - Sponsorship

0691 - Shuttle Subsiday/Sponsorship
0730 + Special Promotional ftems
(733 - On-Hoid Messaging

0751 - Concierge Expense

0800 - Grant Expenses

51100 - Freight and Shipping Costs
59900 - POS Inventory Adj -Merchandise

Total Expense
Net Ordinary Income

Other Income/Expense
Other Income
52500 - Purchase Discounts

Total Other Income

Other Expense
Balancing Adjustnients
Cash Qver/Short (.}

Total Other Expense
Net Other Income

Net Income

$ Over Budget

Jul'16 - Jan 17 Budget
482,000.00 444,500.00
3,435.00 15,250.00
§75.00 875.00
0.00 7,000.00
46,877.84 47,500.00
20,000.00 26,000.00
1,245.74 1,000.00
809.97 760.00
200,290.99 222,096.00
8,983.47 0.00
235,30
2,12745 0.00
1,146,114.02 1,136,373.00
92,696.00 76,652.00
16.08
16.08
36.25
-9.68
-10.49
76,652.00

92,685.51

16,033.51

7 % of Budget
37,500.00 108.4%
-11,815.00 22.5%
0.00 100.0%
~7,000.00 0.0%
-622.16 98.7%
-6,000.00 76.9%
245.74 124.6%
49.97 106.6%
-21,805.01 90.2%
8,983.47 100.0%
2,12745 100.0%
9,741.02  100.9%
16,044.00 120.9%
120.9%

/-4

Pape 2



pieoqyseq Aieniqaq

%9 08 29 (45" pajew siduue|d uojeden
%L'C /1€'682'c  $ #/0'9/€'€  $ %000l %0°00L SNUBASY BoUBIBJU0) [BJO L %0°€9- 14 Ll PlOS S}aXaIL Y=~
%EevIeL-  Eehe'ee $ 12T $ %0L %L 0 EpEeASN %E'C 00'651°9¢Z $ | 0068Z°LEz  $ |ALA Vgﬁ
%9'EY €90'slz ¢ Li9'Lse $ %S9 %ELL a4EeT Yinos %0 0vg- 00°00L $ [(00°0¥L) $ |Aiyuopy ,
%L €- 121199 $ Pr8'9r9 $ %e0Z %Z6L aoysep S8jeS 1V ® wmhm_ocoo.l
%0 L- v8L'69€'C $ CYE'SPET $ %lL'ZL %S 69 190€E|d %E v 00'965°.2 $ |00 LLEYE  $ [QLA
916G 7191 %6°02- 00'8LL'E $ | 0099%'2 ¢ |Auuow
:funo) Aq abejuasiad puy anuaasy 2oUsIJU0D so|eg asipueydla
i0/NIQ# alA
%E'CcE 98 yxA" psjelsusg spea Jo JequinN i0O/AIQ# Aupuop
%V6l 0s 29 sBupjoog aAnejua] Jo Jequiny auoyd
%¥ 9 62891 686'LL sejebs|aq Jo JaquinN %6'S 92¢.0€ VA4 alA
%E L1 SISyl 9er'9lL SIUBIN wooy Jo JaquinN %6'Z- 208 8. Alguow
%92 v¥6'SLLZ  $ €9¥'e00t  $ Pay00g anusAsy [BjoL JunoYy JONSIA Ul YA
aoueLen  9L/GL0Z A 2119102 Ad (910Z 3S1L€ 19qWa3( 0 SE PaK00q) souUBLEA 9|, Aienuepr 11, Aenuer
SOISHE)S BNUBABY 8JUBIBJUOD _Q1A |e2sid Jo4 soisnejs aAjesedwo) UORRWIOU| JO}ISIA
%L’V ¥v'69 $|.1Z2L $ |ejoL
%l 'GL- £0'8¢ $ | ¥O2E $ | JoumQ swoH
'GL0Z 0} pasedwod %9 dn ‘sisbusssed 0g£g'059°E POAISS LY 9107 U] %.L'SE LGET $116LE $ | eseyg awi |
‘pig Aienuer yBnoiu) Apeam xiy 0} BIE[EPENS PUR ONY U92MIOq 90IAI9S PISESI0UI SLIE|OA %L'GlL 8/ s | 1 0s ¢ | 1eyusy uoneoep
Wzt yose BuuuiBaq piei4 aao sejieq wouy ybiy Apjeam puodas e ppe [Iim YANS %E 7L~ 10°9E $ [ s80¢ $ | 1e1oN
"Plol4 @A0T sejjeQ pue ONY U9amjag a0IAI8s 3eam g aouo uibaq |Im YAAS ‘Uil Aenuep Buipe)s %L’V 6S°L¥L $ | 06 PGl $ | 1910H
‘Apjeam x¢ Buneisdo ‘ejuey pue ONY usamiaq Jybiy [euoseess dojs-uou uebaq ejeq ‘Uie | Joquwsoag ledaay
JSaJajul Jo S8joN %6°C $9°£9¢ $|82LLE $ [ejol
%l 6E 6lL°LE $[L6°LS $ (leureq) sabeiaay 10 apruD 70°L62C $ | ZFrv8e $ | 18umQ swoH
%68 GL9S/| Z0gL6l Ayoede) jess Buipedsq %L'G 198zl $ | vlsel ¢ | 2ieys swil
%E'GE Ll [ 4 paniag suoneunssq dojS-uoN %0°L¢- [A%144 $ | ¥6°L2E $ | Ieyusy uonesep
%S0 2esL £691 sainpedaq o Jaquinp [ejo] %0Q°€- L9121 $1208LL $ | IS10N
%t %02 08 %9°E8 Jojoe peo] abeleny %S 2L 98'8rZ $ | 00082 $ | 1910H
%6t 2er98¢e £+500€ panag siabusssed [ejoL dley Wooy
QJuBLBA | G|, J8qwadaQ | g, Jaquadag %L1 %E°92 %9°92 [ejoL
Jodiy Jeuoijeulajuj aoye | ouay %L €L %E L1 8umQ swoH
%062 %E 8L %9°€C aleyg swij
%E9 43" ${6LL $ HAVdATY [B]0] JBJUIA %8 85 %L'6 %¥'SL |ejusy uonedep
%09 20e $ | oze $ dav [B10] Ui %8 L L- %9'6¢ %1°9¢ 910N
%S0 %L'2E %E LS AuednooQ [ejo] Japuipn %9'9- %E 65 %¥'SS [®10H
AouednooQ
%LCl Gol $ ] 98l $ HYdATH YIUO IXaN %001 129'020'}L $142L'egt't  $| AlA
%C'E 6EE $ | 0S¢ $ daVv YIUoW xeN %8t 0szZ'eel $ | €29'6EL $ | Aluuon
%98 %8'8Y %0°€S AuednooQ yuop xeN 196png Jequiaoeq | 9|, Jlequisdeq
%Z8 ZLL'168E $[€80°LLZ'Y $ |senuanay sjqexe] |ejo|
%C'e 8G1L $ | €9l $ dVdATFH YIUOW uaungd %¥'S £19'690°L $leleel't  ¢$|ala
%EV £0e $|9Le $ HAv YIUoW uaun) %96 0¥ 221 $ | €29'6EL $ | Alupuopy
%80~ %2 TS %8'LS AouednooQ yjuop Juaun) SBNUBASY JUBID)
douelBA | 9L/SL0ZAd | Z1/910Z Ad aoUBLIEA | s1,42q wsosq | 91,19qweoaq |
(2102 )sL€ Asenuer jo se) Ayanoy suonealasay soujewnsaql| SIEIS ' SONUAARY |
Lioz/oLe



T

8¢ 3¢ uuj Aajjep menbs yoepduwinig
8e Ly Imog Jebng je abpo sy
8¢ 54 aoye] usyyeqijuels
Ly v abpo us|9 Jepe)d
34 194 ouise) g 96poT] sJowiyjig soye |
o 6t | sebepo)isai) tepen
oy 0S JEJSULION JB S20UapISay Uone||81suo)
€S €5 | 9bpod Aejiep menbs
€5 S aoye] ayeT je uuj abejjo)d
59 19 | BuiBpo urejunop soye |
0L 1L 80ye] 8)eT ‘UolED-ZIY BYL
08 8 | ¥ea1) menbg je posey
9. 06 HOSSY elulojije) JejsyuoN
66 001 D @ edg L0say soye] axe Aousbay nedy
9Ll 8z} Asllen menbg je abejiiA ay L

MON Yoog anbiun

MON %004 [E}0L

(030) sieussay buibpo a)isgem doy |



Conference Department Report for January 2017

In January 2017 the conference sales department staff attended a number of key meetings
and industry events. The following is a brief recap of the month’s activities.

Staff prepared and planned site visit for Amerco U-Haul Annual Meeting for January 17,
2017. This August 2017 program has the potential to generate approximately 201 room
nights and $60,300 in room revenue. 87rooms on peak and 100 people.

Staff prepared and planned site for HARDI Southwestern Region, a non-profit
organization for January 19th. This June 2019 program has the potential to generate
approximately 210 room and $52,000 in room revenue. 60 rooms on peak and 150
people,

Staff continues to follow up with all contacts made and supplied by Luxury Meetings
Summits in Dallas, Houston, San Antonio, Austin, Seattle and Portland.

Staff continue call and email out to potential groups the incredible January of snow we
are having to generate more winter group business.

Staff conducted a site visit for Amerco U-Haul Annual Meeting on January 17, 2017.
This program has the potential to generate approximately 201 room nights and $60,300 in
room revenue. 87rooms on peak and 100 people. During this site we visited the Ritz
Carlton Lake Tahoe, Garwood’s Grill & Pier and the Hyatt Lake Tahoe. In addition to
our North Lake Tahoe properties this program is considering the following Napa
properties: Meritage, Westin Verasa and Silverado.

Staff was to conduct a site visit for the HARDI Southwestern Region, a non-profit
organization on January 19", Unfortunately due to a snow storm this site was cancelled
and will be re-schedule in coming months. This program is considering the Hyatt Lake
Tahoe, Ritz Carlton Lake Tahoe, Village at Squaw Valley and Resort at Squaw Creek.

Staff hosted a site visit for the Southeast Lumber Manufacturers Association. They are
considering the Resort at Squaw Creek for their July 2018 conference. They will make a
final decision in April 2017. The group would bring 750 room nights and roughly
$350,000 of lodging and food and beverage revenue.

Staff is researching venues and ideas for client events in key market cities to be
conducted in the next six months.

Staff worked on coordinating lodging blocks for Spartan Race World Championship
Staff worked on coordinating lodging blocks for North Tahoe Lacrosse Summit

Staff participated in a conference call with Spartan Race staff

Xa-|



Staff participated in a conference call with North Tahoe Lacrosse Summit Classic
Staff presented to NLTRA Board of Directors regarding Conference Sales program

Staff, on a daily basis, prospects for new clients via phone and email communication. In
the month of January, staff made over 500 contacts with prospective clients. Staff also
stays in constant contact with existing client base in the hopes of generating repeat
business



N | north lake tahoe

Leisure Departmental Report
October Marketing Committee Meeting
1.24.17

TRAVELTRADE INFORMATION:

e Travel Nevada Mexico Sales Mission took place November 28th to December 1st. All
follow up has been completed. Leads sent out.

e Visit California China Co-Op Updates:

o Beijing Session took place November 18th,

o Shanghai Session took place December 9th

o Next session: Guangzhou in February

e UK Sales Mission Completed

o November 28th - December 3rd

o Visited the following travel trade organizations: America as you like it,
Skiworld, Scott Dunn, Imagine Travel, Original Travel, Turquoise Holidays,
Bon Voyage, Virgin Holidays and Hayes & Jarvis, Ski Safari

o Visited with the following media: Telegraph, Guardian, Mpora & Coach

o Allleads sent out & finalized.

e Visit California China Global Ready Program took place at Squaw Valley on
December 6. The most well attended program they have hosted, with over 100+ in
attendance. The program focused on how our destination can prepare to welcome
Chinese travelers.

e Conducted an El Salvador Virtual Training Session in Spanish

o Partnered with RSCVA
o Leads to follow
e Upcoming Site Visits:
o Skigroup.net - site tours will be January 27t
o Getskitickets.com - sit tours will be on January 27t

UPCOMING TRADESHOWS:
e High Sierra Council is attending the Visit California Mexico Sales Mission - end of
January
North American Journeys West Show & LA Sales Calls - Feb 6-9th
Go West in Reno: Gold Sponsor - Feb 20th - Feb 24th
Visit California Outlook Forum - Feb 27th - March 2nd
Mountain Travel Symposium - March 27th - April 1st

INTERNATIONAL OFFICE UPDATES:

e UK Market Update - attached is the Q2 report from Black Diamond

Xb-1-



o Travel Trade Highlights:

* Black Diamond attended the World Travel Market on our behalf.

* BD met with 16 companies this quarter. Some were individual
meetings and rest agent trainings. TOTAL OF 258 agents trained from
those meetings.

* From my UK Sales Mission with BD an additional 28 were trained.

o PR Highlights:

» Q2 produced articles totaling in 117,748,881 in circulation & $48,214
in PR value.

* Some big features in the Daily Star, The Telegraph and British Airlines
online publications.

» Australia Market Update - attached is the Q2 report from Gate 7
o Travel Trade Highlights:
* Market intelligence reports that USA visitation/intended travel is up
to the USA by 3.25
* (ate 7 conducted 5 training sessions & conducted an additional 11
meetings on NLT’s behalf
* Launched the Sno’ n” Ski & Mogul Ski Incentives
o PR Highlights:
* Q2 produced articles totaling in 1,801,949 & a PR Value of $331,106
* Some featured articles were Karryon's Guide to Skiing in California,
multiple articles on snowsbest.com & 7Travel’s Ski tips for Lake
Tahoe

UPCOMING TRAVEL TRADE FAMS
e FAMS in the pipeline:
o North Lake Tahoe Winter Domestic Ski FAM - January 24-27th
o Vail FAM - February 6-8th
o UK winter FAM in conjunction with Norwegian Airlines - March 2- 4t
o Travel Nevada Winter FAM - March 12t -15% with 20 agents from multiple
countries
Australia winter FAM in conjunction with American Airlines - March 15-17t
o Travel Nevada Wedding FAM - May 6th

G

» High Sierra Council Meeting took place on November 15t
o Next Meeting is at VC Outlook Forum & then spring in Truckee, CA

e Met with Truckee Chamber on participation in FAMs - both travel trade & media

* Nordic Print & Digital Marketing Complete - see attached document. Currently
working on a Media trip for early February.

s Working with Expedia on current International & Domestic numbers. Also, working
with them on potential event in North Lake Tahoe.

» We have a new HotelBeds Rep - Colby Olen left and I will be getting out new contact
information.

Kb



FALLOIN

multimedia

P
l//r’![n.;f’ﬂ)’_(-’ 5;—1)'1:_/?(/ /'1(»’6(/:{:' € /{‘(?1 2 r"/'é’-,:’
‘ /

/

-

January, 2017 ~ Points for Web Content ~ Marketing Commitcee Meeting ~ GoTahoeNorth.com

updating co-op staff regularly regarding functionality issues found within che site
checking site daily and fixing issues such as links, errors, etc.

proofing and making content edics throughout the site

designing and editing pages for various subjects such as events and recreation
researching, submitting, posting and editing events

contacring event producers by phone and email

showcasing three featured events on the home page

finding and changing ouc stale or invalid content

starcing new business listings

making requested content changes to business listings and events

approving pending listing and event changes made by businesses

finding better quality images and switching out when available

corresponding with local businesses, answering questions/complaints via email and phone

designing email blasts calling out for deals and volunteers for area events

’ /7
" 5 /!/
= /7 o af A O
[felles J°°°
) AelA /

Shelley A. Fallon - sfallon@gotahoenorch.com - (530) 412-1259 - fax (888) 308-9108

fallonmultimedia.com

XC~%



Xd-2

aoyel aye| yuou (u

deoay Auenuep



| -

/

I/....,,.
I +3m\
. TN o

uBredwen sjeso aoyej
o)epdn eIpal\ |elo0g
MB3IADY JUdU0H)

s)nsay suoneay aljqnd




|P.P//BQq/q/Wi0d700q8beIaA0D//:sdNY :MO0d FDOVHINOD

ainynD sbunes|y ‘|elio)ipg suizebey susAuo) ‘N4 eiswe) Auos Joj isi| Joys Aydeiboloyd ‘YyuoN soye|
ur exn7 ‘|sAelL 1SI718X0Ng 81/ 10 VO USIA J0j [9Ael | Ajiwed ‘apu / s 0} ulesT :SFHILId 3T19V.LON

yoeauno eipaw paseq X | ‘unsny
pue jeuoneulsiu| snolieA SomiaN Aepo) YSN ‘sisouejeald OAN ‘euizebely NS :NOILYNIQ¥O0D V4

(ooixa) edwe)sun] ‘(eljesnsny) oA/ ‘e
Alleg YN ‘81e9 4S ‘Isl|UYL ‘[SUUBYD JOYIesA 8y J8jeAel] 1SBN Spuo) :S1IHOITHOIH NOILYIINgnd

28Z'€9LL$ :INTVA ALIDITENd
GG ‘SIN3IN3OV1d

S11NS3d SNOLLVY13Y J2Ingand



(Dis 0} uies| ‘smau mous) € :3LNGINLSIA SYILLITSMAN

(smau mous ‘Buneyis 991 @ Buign) ‘epu/pis 0} wies)) ¢ :a31S0d SO0

(epu/iys 0} uses| 'smau mous) G :@aNSSI SLYITV VIAIW / SASYI 1IN SSTad

M3IA3Y LNJLNOD



XS

(Bunsod sbew swi-jeal ‘s4|9 |[emous ‘swingfe ojoyd) Joyoel] MOUSa0oye| # Jo uonejuswalduw|

(910 jo sysod welbejsu| }seq sy} Bune.iqs|sd) auIN 1seg 910z YHONDoYe| ©

(s1emojjo} weibeisu|
M3N €L} pue sue »00qade4 AMIN 8E0‘L Ul payNsal) HeqoH Jug ‘[B207 1IN YlIIM JoA0SNe] [BI00S

SJUBWIWIOD |9 ‘yoeal G/ ‘9eZ ‘suoloesl
L1€°L ‘Saleys GzZ| :SMaIA 88G‘60| ‘SOaPIA Z -- Yead puowelq @ 9| Aienuer :aAI] ¥oogaoe

SOILIV1 ® SNOIVdINVO TVIODO0S

SISMO||0} MBU ZZ9 :18)IM| SIBMO||0} MaU OZ} ‘| :welbejsu| ‘suey mau || /‘Q )00qaoe

‘HLIMOJYO AJVNNVT

31vddn VId3n 1vIO0S



S 0% 000 9EL'LI1 AR 9 000D 9EL L 11
50U P UOADODOY BS0ULS P UONTIIROY
B0YTL 9P YLON

voun ave wuou (1)
<

‘aInjueApe ISBA 1IN0 JEjus

G XU INOA UBIC 01 BOURL BXET LLON L8N "INIBU UBWINY 5,1 - BI0KXT puads pus AP 20UBL BXET YLON 01 COIS-UOU AlJ "@INIBU UBLINY &1 - 19ARIL @—‘.Vnm ”wmv__l_ mmm& >>®Z =
ooyeL axey yuoN soup) e yuoN —‘ON.FNN sommm it

SHNS9y .

/102 ‘6 Aenuge4 — g Auenuer uoneinq

abeiqsan pue Buipueiq ubredwes ainjeN uewnH Yim sojoyd Jsjuim o1usos ‘BABal) .
(eluioyen uisyuopN) sieyiew

O9ALI( pue Am_ct_oh__mo uisyinoS pue puejuLod ,o_zmww .O>Zv sla)Jew F_m__n_ Qo“_w-coc 20UlIpny .

000‘t$ :18bpng .

s}eyJew aALp
pue Jybiyy ui sexi| abed ssealoul ‘uoleUNSSP JSJUIM [ESPI 8} SE B0UE| 9)ET YUON 8]0Wold ;|09

NOIVdIAVI NOILISINDIV NVd 43 LNIM

341vddN VIA3n 1vIO0S

Xd-6



dg.l -eieqg w4 L YaJe ejeq wiji4

Juswuiepauy / oisn|p Alobajen pueig ainynQ / pood ‘Alobsje) pueig
(e18y dn maub) |00 soye| sieah Oy 40} 2007 B0yE|
slajuadie) JBJUIpA pes( :Jebulg pea anbiun auisind sajepj|o JeumQO-jeyd

SIATIAVHO INN3Ar 371va sSvi1oNnod

A

NOIVdINVI STTVOO01 I0HVL



ye-1

aoyel aye| yuou (U




(g4 % uer) uonowolid aAI }oogase

(Arenuga ui
unJ |jim) uoneunsap auj Jo sainjes) anbiun pue mous ysaly Bunubiybly ‘ubledwes Bunoadsold jewg .

(eaay Aeg 4S ul unJ snuog B Yum - g4 @ uer) uoijowoid ediays pusyeap
(ge4 @ uer) spieoqiiq JoopinQ  »
:apnjoul sway| “}eyew v ay) siabie) puads
[ejuswaioul 8y “Areniga4 ybnoiy) uni [im YdIym JO SWOS ‘Yjuow SIU} Al Jusm Swiayl puads [ejuswiaiou]

xw-jjonag yum Ajunpoddo sajeg ainsieT e poddns o] Jjing osje sem
aAleal) ‘sjexlew DO PUB J8WNSUod 8y) Yjog Joj Atenuer ul padojoAsp S19M SJOSSE SAIESID SNOLEBA

Alewwing aA1IN29x3 :8UISIUBAPY




'S90UBIpNE N0 YIM ||am Buijeuossi si aAljeald pue Jajaaed Alijenb
Jaybiy pue payienb e Bunyy si Buiebie) euosiad sajeoipul swioge|d jje Ssoioe souewloupad Aenuep

'8]EJ UOISIBAUOD 8Y) XG Je Bulwlopad sie yoiym sanbiuyos) Bunabielas Aojdwa usy) am ‘LaALUOD
jou op sjoadsoud [euibuo ji ‘abed Buipue| syj 0} siopsia BulaAliap Aq qol Jisyy Buiop aie spe Bunoedsoid

"uoing MoN yoog ay Buijoijo ebed Buibpo] sy} paysiA oym s1asn JO %08 AJeau YlIM ‘Sjel UOISISAUOD
MON >00g 1saybiy ey} painjes} JosiApydii] uo pakeldsip asoy) ‘spe Jauueq Buowy ‘Buisiianpe
SAljeuU pue ‘spe Jauueq Aq pamoj|o} ‘SUOISISAUOD MON 00g JO aJieys }sabie| sy} @A0Ip Spe Yoleas pled

WO YUONS0Y.| 05) UO SBNUIW OM] JSAO
jo abeiane ue Bulpuads siasn yum ‘Aienuep ui oyesy gam Ayenb jsaybiy ay) papinoid Buisiuaape aAleN

AJewwing aAIIN29X3 :3UISITIDAPY JaWNSUOD)

. S




‘pabueyo sl paulewsal
spe yum pabebus s1asn yoym Je ajel ay) ajiym ‘Auenuer ui %z9 Joao Aq paseaioul spe weibejsu; uo juswsbebug

(Yoes 9% i) YHOA MaN pue sejabuy so ul pajabie)
asoy; Ajjeoutoads ‘dnoib pe Aue jo sjes maia Jsaybiy ay) paunies) siexe9s sousiadxe 18bunoA o) paaios spe agnnoA

“t uo Bupoi
10 pe ue jo spuodas Qg 1Ses| Je BuimelA Jayie siasn JO %6¢ Aleau yum ‘Aienuep uj j[om wiopad 0] panuiuod Spe aqn | noA

'SPUSL Ji8y) YIM }l paseys
S19sn 6/ PUE 0BPIA B} JO SPUODSS 98y} UBY] 810W Paydjem S1asn JO %G AlyBnol ‘parsas suoisseldwil )0} MZzZZ 94U} JO

'Saleys pue ‘Sjusluiod ‘sayl| |Bjo) ML isowe
ur Bunnsal ‘Juswabebus sasn BUIALP Ul INJSS820NSs 8q 0) panoid SOSPIA SAIT ¥00qaoe S Jo BuLeys-ai S, 80ye] 8)eT YUON

}SaJajul JaWNSU0D UlBjulBW 0} J8pJo Ul ‘Ajyjuow jses) je pajuswa|dwi 89 |IM SAIBa.0 Pasndo)-A|jeuosess ‘mau
Juswoabebus ul auloep Jybis siy} 9ziwndo 0] ‘Yyoeal [BIO0S S.80Ue] e YUON pusixa o) Buidjay ‘X2 JoA0 Aq pasealoul
Juawabebua [ejo} ‘Arenuer ul Apybiis paseaioap spe %00Gave yym pabebus siasn Yoym Je Sjel [|BIaA0 a4} SJIUM

‘syuawabebus Jasn )z | Aueau pue
SMaIA 08PIA Y001 JoA0 ul Bugnsas ‘Juswabebus [euonippe aAUp pue yoeal pusjxs padjay sisod aAj| 400gaoe buueys-ay

Adewwing aAIIN23x3 :8UISIIUBAPY JOWNSUO)




%0L°SL "HAD
8GZ ‘SUOISISAUOD) MON Y00g
M9'L :susip abed Buipue
%¥L0 HLD
AE SHMND
NG| ‘suoissaaduf

06X82/ ‘0SX0ZE '009%00¢E
‘0SZX00€ ‘009X091
'$92Z18

uonexe|oy

a0ye] aye| yuou

aime(u)

uewny s

aeIqele)

B0UE 34e| Uuou

© il HnoA NI

%EL'L ™UAD
1.2 'SUQISIBAUOD) MON Moog
MZ'L susip ebed BuipueT
%G1°0 *¥1D
M8'Z ¥
B :suoissaiduw]

€

06X8¢/ ‘0GX0ZE '009%00€
‘0G2X00€ "009%091
s9ZIg

Ajiwey

sa|dwex3 py Aejdsiqg Jawnsuo)

ainsia | poday jeubig Auenuep

%88°8Z ‘¥AD
6.G ‘SUOISI2AUOD MON »00g
M6°L SUsIp ebed Buipue
%ZL'0 "¥1D
MP'S 1SHUD
Wt :suoissaidwi|

06X82/ '0SX0ZE "009%X00€E
‘0SZX00€ ‘009%091
's9ZIg

aAROY

-uewny sy

ai10]dx3




ainsian | poday jeubig Atenuep

%6¢E 8jey MaIA
MAG 1L SM3IA
M66E ‘suoissaldu|

agnjinoA

J0Ue] e YUON Ul I12juip a1ojdx3

9|dwex3 py aqn]noA Jawnsuo’



ainsia | poday jeubig Aienuep

Foyey ey
WUON U1 Uy JBUIA Ul AW 312 20U IROKI DUR LR
P 03] Aig (ARUDE JI0UM I 205 ATD MOUS 9 3 IR0

d DO

%ZE LY “HAD ! , P
%2070 ‘41D
SGY [SHOID

MSG89 ‘suoissaidwiy

aime(u] :m«.w_o_..h_:ww

wieibejsuj S

A DROSUES SouRL e oy

wndogsuy,

%20°9Z “{AD
%6¢°0 -d10
ALY SIID

W¥ L ‘suoissaiduwj

joogase

areys Wsto) M B
Mo xoog
pajum S Anesg
DUE WeweIDxa souaUEdxE 0) BOUEL SXET UHON NSIA 58005 BU} iy 0) ADEBI 19D
JBALY SISPUOA I2IUIAL

iy adnjuap
e[ uewny sy | eouapadx3

aulgew)

"
abed aNn g qulp ¢ piels S0URL IYET YLION

sa|dwex3 py [el20S Jawnsuo)



"Spe [B100s ainsieT uey) ajel Jaybiy e je spe [B100S DO Yim
pabebua siasn ‘uonippe uj "% | AQ paseasoul spe [e100s DO uo Juswabebus ‘Jequisca o) pasedwon

‘spe
00qade Woj Oljjel} GM Ul 8SBSIOUI PUB ‘UiNn) Ul PUB SHDIIO YUul| Ul 8SE8IoUl UB Ul pa)nsel Siy| JUBjsuo
paulewsai sajel ybnoiy-3o110 sjiym ‘Aienuer ul pasesioap 3oijo-1od-}s0o wieibe)suj pue 3ooqeoed yiog

'Sjoaye aalisod
Buiney ale suoneziwndo jey) Buimoys ‘Auenuer uj pieog ay) SSoIoe 9ouBWIONSd PESEaIOUl 300gaoe

‘Ajuoud doy e aq |Iim yibusus s wnipaw sy abelans| 0} syl jlews Buiziwndo ‘piemioy Buiropy

‘Alenuer ul SUOISSeS 8)ISGam I0W 99| SA0IP SPE [BID0S ‘UORIPPE U| "8)IS U0 S8)nuIw om) ApJesu Buipuads
siasn ypm ‘abed gam s,soye| 8xe YUoN o) oujes) gam Ajjenb-ybiy aAup 0} panuiuod sise|q [lews

Adewiwing aAIIN29X3 :8UISILIBAPY DDA




99 | pHoday jeubig Asenuep

sousy 9Ne
WION JO AIN83q BULIKISY DUR AR UIRUADW USAL W U
45upaBe) 120 JusuAEnipe 3pMNE UE BUn3dw N0k INGD

4 B )]

%16°0 93y Juawabebuz
%60°0 *¥1D
€S 'SHOHD HuN
MGG suoissaiduy

aje10qe| 10D

weibejsuj el
andsuy

A POTUOdS S0yEL 9Y7 YLON

wondbysu,

%%19°0 :21ey Juswabebug
%8970 *dLD
AGL 1SHOHD HUn
MBS suoissaudu|

joogaoe4

amys PG oy

MON 400G

B0YEL AXET YHON ININE BT
UFUaA2 10 BURRSW INOA DIOY NOA UIUM S1QB] 3U] 0] UORBANOL DUE uogeNdsUl Buug

$s300ng J0J dn 189y

T ojes.:
aime(U] uewny s | s1e10qe)j09

W

“
abeg oy & Nuiy . BOUEL @XET YUION

sajdwex3 py [e190S 29I



OPERATIONS REPORT
February 15, 2017
Submitted by Ava Hinojosa

Summary:
January Visitor Traffic was down due to bad winter weather conditions, road closures from avalanche
warnings, and Nevada State of Emergency asking people to stay sheltered; 16-days affected in month.

Highlights:
e Visitor Information Center Activity (see dashboard).

Notes:
+ Evaluating Server options to boost efficiencies, move email and data backup to Cloud base.

¢ Examining new Merchant Processing Account opportunities for our POS and online.

e Continue to refine POS and QuickBoaoks accounting systems.

e Organizing a steering committee to bring back the Nevada Northern Lights winter holiday event.
* Recruited new Visitor Center volunteer and interviewing administrative-guest service candidates.
e The Tahoe Trails hrochure project is in final stages of production.

* Guest speaker on Reno radio 106.9 Pop: announcing of local activities and events.

¢ Coordinated regional ad and editorial for local activities and events (RTT, Tahoe Weekly).

e Art Gallery: new art exhibition opened on February 1 featuring 4-artists in 4-mediumes.
A reception to meet the artist will be hosted on Friday, February 17.

e Attended North Lake Tahoe-Truckee Leadership class.
¢ Attended BACC meeting.

¢ Networking with local businesses and community to help promote strong partnerships.

YI4a-1



Sales Department Report for January 2017
Staff — Bart Peterson — Business Development Manager
Hosted North Lake Tahoe Domestic Tour Operator Winter FAM Jan 24-27
Launched sales incentive with Helloworld in Australia

PPT Presentation on the region submitted to our representation in China for sales training in
Guangzhou.

Filmed (2) promotional videos with Mountain Resort Television to promote the Village Concierge,
discount lift tickets, and Activity Tickets partners and site.

Filmed {2) promaotional videos with Lake Tahoe Television to promote the Village Concierge, discount lift
tickets, and Activity Tickets partners and site.

Ski shop promotion in LA and Austin highlighting significant snowfall in January.

Coordinate discount lift ticket re-sale program for Diamond Peak, Mt. Rose, Homewood and Sguaw
Valley | Alpine Meadows.

Launched ticket sales on Activity Tickets for Tahoe Symphony Orchestra and Chorus at Hyatt 2/19

Submitted meeting requests for Mountain Travel Symposium,.

xLb-1



President/CEQ Report
Activities Report
February 13%, 2017

¢ NORTH LAKE TAHOE MARKETING COOPERATIVE

O

OO0 C¢C O Q0 0 0

Implementing Winter incremental marketing efforts with Augustine
Ideas/Richter?

Worked with NLTRA accounting team on quarterly coop financial statements
Implementing Winter social and communication plans with Abbi Agency

Worked with conference sales team on revenue generation and analytic review
Attended NLTRA agency status meetings

Participating in NLTRA CEO Search Committee

Developing Coop Staff retreat for FY 2017/18 budget and departmental planning
Clarified media commission rate with Augustine/Richter 7

¢ OPERATIONS & ACCOUNTING

o Implementing server replacement and new email infrastructure
o Interviewing for new administrative/guest services position
e PROIJECTS

o Began review and analysis of merchant banking accounts

¢ Continued implementation of regional television exposure with Lake Tahoe TV
and Mountain Resort Television for support of Activity Tickets and Concierge
partners

o Continued participation in NLTRA Organizational Task Force on Marketing

o Planning underway for March Board retreat

o Met with Abbi Agency on FY 2017/18 work plan

o Implementing GTN website maintenance to new vendor contract

o  MEETINGS

o Attended Visit California Brand Content committee meeting

o Met with Abbi Agency on 2017/18 work plan

o Meet with Mountain Resort Television personnel on program opportunities

o Meet with Lake Tahoe TV personnel on program opportunities

o Attended RTT monthly meeting

o Meet with JT Thompson and new Coop committee members for coop debrief

o Held phone meeting with IVGID, Coop sales department on field availability for
group needs

o Attended NLTRA Marketing Organizational committee meeting

o Attended TRPA Board meeting

o Attended RSCVA Marketing Committee meeting

o Attended RSCVA Board meeting

o Attended TPC Board meeting

yrc-1



